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Attention: Application Examiner / Review Engineer
Reference: Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: QIS-BOARD and IC: 6369A-
BOARD

Dear Examiner

This is to request for Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QIS-BOARD (originally
granted on 02/27/2019) and IC: 6369A-BOARD.

This application is based on:

1. The touch screen of the DUTs are modified.

2. The driver and cable layout for touch screen of the DUTs are modified.

3. The new DUT is electrically identical as the original one except for above 2
modification.

There are not any changes on RF circuit between the new device and the original one.
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Printed signature: Zhang Xing Hai
Title: EMC Laboratory Manager
Date: 2019.10.10

Signature:



